TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Designation of Official Newspaper for 2023

MEETING DATE: January 3, 2023

BACKGROUND

Every year City Council has to designate an official newspaper to publish the required
notices. The Cannon Falls Beacon was the designated newspaper in 2022.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please make a motion to approve The Cannon Falls Beacon as the city’s official
newspaper.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Please make a motion to approve The Cannon Falls Beacon as the city’s official
newspaper for publishing requirements for 2023.
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Office of the Minnesota Secretary of State

Legal Newspaper Status Application
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 3314.02

Must be filed between September 1 and December 31, each year
Filing Fee: $25.00
Please read the instructions before completing this form.

1. Current Name and Known Office of Issue Address of Newspaper: STATE OF MINNESOTA
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2. IF. CHANGED, list the new name and/or address of known office of issue:
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5, Name and daytime phone number of contact person:
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6. Email Address for Official Notices

Enter an email address to which the Secretary of State can forward official notices required by law and other notices:

‘E-Mail Address: %

7. This legal newspaper certifies that it has complied with all of the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, section 331A.02.

8. 1, the undersigned, certify that I am signing this document as the person whose signature is required, or as agent of the
person(s) whose signature would be required who has authorized me to sign this document on his/her behalf; or in both
capacities. I further certify that I have completed all required fields, and that the information in this document is true and correct
and in compliance with the applicable chapter of Minnesota Statutes. I understand that by signing this document I am subject to
the penaltiep of petjury as set forth in Section 609.48 as if I had signed this document under oath.
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